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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION

The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise
indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
remain the same.

Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mémes.

Comments - Commentaires

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du
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Title - Sujet
Campbellford, ON Warkworth Institut

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amendment No. - N° modif.
EQ734-133174/A 003

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client Date
R.019591.001 2013-03-18

GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

File No. - N° de dossier
PWL-2-35139 (039)

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin [TmeZeone

t-a 02:00 PM Fuseau horaire
a Eastern Daylight Saving
on-le 2013-03-21 Time EDT
F.0.B.-F.AB.

Plant-Usine: D Destination: Other-Autre: D

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions a:
Hassell, Bob

Buyer Id - Id de I'acheteur
pwl039

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(416) 512-5862

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(416) 590-8270 (- )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:
Correctional Service Canada

Warkworth Institution

15847 County Road 29

Campbellford, ON

KOL 1L.0

Instructions: See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de I'entrepreneur

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/
de I'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractéres d'imprimerie)

Signature Date
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Question 33.
33, Given the magnitude of this project it will be challenging to put forth a reasonable and
accurate quote within a seven day period. The timeframe between the site walkthrough and the
closing is insufficient, and we are requesting an extension to March 28th allowing adequate time
to prepare a proper cost assessment of the project.
Answer 33.
Original bid closing date remains.

Question 34.

Will space be allocated on site for storage and set up of a temporary office for the duration of the
project?

Answer 34.

Under certain conditions use of a designated compound may be possible, plan for lay down area
use only for a ‘C’can type of unit.

Question 35.

Will there be onsite facilities that our employees will have access to?

Answer 35.

Previous contractors have supplied their own portable units either at their storage area or on a
trailer on site removed daily.

Question 36.

Will there be a designated area our employees can use for lunch and breaks?

Answer 36.

No, as this is a non smoking facility most contractors have their lunch breaks at their respective
storage area.

Question 37.

If we are to provide our own trailers and washroom facilities, will hydro and potable water made
available to us to hook up to?

Answer 37.

No

Question 38.

How will we be given access into inmate occupied area such as cells, will the inmates be cleared
out allowing our workers safe access to the cell and corridors?

Answer 38.

The inmates will still be in their living units, commissionaires and a correctional staff member
will be in attendance.
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Question 39.

Will there be guards allocated to us specifically during the work day for access into and out of
areas?

Answer 39.

Commissionaires will accompany contractors at all times within the institution.

Question 40.

Who will be obtaining the building permit for this project?
Answer 40.

The General Contractor.

Question 41.

Can we get the names of all the companies that attended the walkthrough?
Answer 41.

No

Question 42.

Once work begins are we have access to multiple buildings at the same time?

Answer 42.

Yes, subject to availability of commissionaires, as indicated in previous answer to question 8.

Question 43.

Are there any restrictions on the amount of manpower we can have working on site throughout
the course of the day?

Answer 43.

Yes, subject to availability of commissionaires, as indicated in previous answer to question 8.

Question 44.

Are the existing initiating and signalling zones and circuits Class “A”, or Class “B”?

Answer 44.

The wiring configuration of the existing fire alarm system is unknown. However, there are a
number of end-of-line resistors, which would indicate Class B wiring in those places. The end of
line resistors and wiring are to be removed.

Question 45.

Are there a set of AsBuilt drawings that we can reference prior to closing of this tender
Answer 45.

No. Contractor to review the Contract Plans and Specs.

Question 46.

Will cell blocks be vacant during install of fire systems in that area.
Answer 46.

This is not in the planning
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Question 47.

Due to the magnitude of the size of this project would an extension to the closing date be added
to allow more time.

Answer 47.

No, original bid closing date remains.

Question 48.

Can open excavations at days end be fenced for the night or does each trench have to be filled in.
Answer 48.

Open excavations are not permitted at end of workday, can be covered by metal plates though

Question 49.

Can granular materials / soil be stocked inside compound.
Answer 49.

No

Question 50.

As noted we are instructed to re-use existing conduit, does this include flex and or armored FAS
cable as may be required?

Answer 50.

Flexible conduit may be reused if appropriate and in good condition. Existing wiring including
armored FAS cable is to be removed.

Question 51.

Due to the existing building construction, many of the detector locations will prevent a typical
in/out class "A' conduit system. Are there requirements to separate/space out existing or new
conduit installations?

Answer 51.

Yes, field device wiring is to be separated per CAN/ULC-S524-06, including section 3.3.1.3,
other than in those places where the exceptions listed in that standard would apply.

Question 52.

What is the requirement to maintain the existing fire alarm system?
Answer 52.

Refer to specification section 01 11 00 1.7.1, Work Sequence.

Question 53.

Are there ground water testing reports for all areas within the excavation scope?
Answer 53.

Refer to the submittals listed in section 31 23 33.01 1.3.

Page 4 of - de 4






